

Conversation with Webware.ai

Started on April 14, 2026 at 05:29 PM America/Toronto time EDT (GMT-0400)

05:29 PM | XDevelopers: [Image "100630_2.png"] sadev23 (<https://devcommunity.x.com/u/sadev23>) X Staff
April 14

Hello X Developers, We are currently experiencing a system outage with X API endpoints. We are noticing 503 errors with V2 endpoints. Our engineering team is aware of the issue and is actively working on resolving it.

Please refer to X Developer Platform Status - X (<https://docs.x.com/status>) for latest updates. Thank you
X Developer Platform Team

Visit Topic (<https://devcommunity.x.com/t/x-api-service-outage/262778/1>) or reply to this email to respond.

To unsubscribe from these emails, click here

(<https://devcommunity.x.com/email/unsubscribe/55d867abed30cc0572c4083b20922c03a6eaf7ad75b30e884bbcd0d2c1952604>).

05:29 PM | Harley: Thanks for reaching out to Webware.

Our team reviews all messages within one business day (Monday–Friday, 9am–5pm EST), and you can expect a response within that timeframe.

If your request is urgent, please call 1-844-WEBWARE (932-9273) or log into your Webware app and connect with Support using the chat button in the bottom right corner.

Regards,
Webware Team
